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May 18, 2005

The Workers' Compensation Court
P.O. Box 537
Helena, MT 59624-0537

Re: WCC No. 2000-0222
Robert Flynn and Carl Miller, Individually and on Behalf of Others Similarly Situated
Petitioners
vs.
Montana State Fund
Respondent/Insurer
And
Liberty Northwest Insurance Corporation
Intervenor

Dear Sir or Madam:

| represent the interests of "Affiliated FM Insurance Co." and "Factory Mutual Insurance Co.", hereinafter
"FM Global," in connection with the Summons issued in the above captioned matter.

Please be advised that "FM Global" has no record of ever receiving a Workers' Compensation claim from
a claimant in the State of Montana during the time period provided in the Summons.

If there is anything further that "FM Global" needs to do in response to the Summons, please contact me
directly.

Very truly yours,

Andrew J. Scanlon
Associate Counsel
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cc: William H. Dunn, III




